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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mg, Sharon <5haron.Ng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Mator Claims
<MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 5:50 PM

To: SUR

Cc: assignments; Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: Our ref: CLMOMVYPOO0000992- Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: 5GJ

7799 Y, EngSoon's Vehicle: GBD 9728 E; Accident Involving GBD 9728 E & SGJ 7799
Y on 22 May 2019
Attachments: SGJ7799Y (Ol).pdf; GBD9728E pdf

Dear LKK

Please contact the repairers, MJ/s Eng Soon Painting Services at 6760 6271 and survey GBD9728E on a without prejudice
basis.

Regards

Sharon Ng

Great American

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com=>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2015 2:33 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: 5G] 7799 Y; Eng5Soon's Vehicle: GBD 9728 E;
Accident Involving GBD 9728 E & 5GJ 7799 ¥ on 22 May 2019

Dear Sirs,
Your list of surveyors is rejected.
We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert:-

1. Fong Kok Heng
2 Danny Yap

3. Willy Goh

4. Francis Ng

5 Dennis Yap

6. Louis Mg

7. Michael Yap

B. Lim Yong Tian
8. Patrick Ng

10. Philip Foo

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Servicas at 6760 6271 for pre-repair inspection arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street \ft,[ t\Ll
#08-12 People's Park Centre

Singapore 058358

TEL. 6536 6026 Hwore Te
FAX 6536 2279

email © litigationi@bonniekwok.com
G5T Reg. Mo 2012035472



We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 8 am
to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you ara
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on
this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused
by computer viruses and/or other defects.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Maotor Claims <MotorClaims@sg gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: 5GJ 7799 ¥; Eng5Soon's Vehicle: GBD 9728 E;
Accident Involving GBD 9728 E & 5GJ 7793 Y on 22 May 2019

Urgent

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. GBD 9728 E at M/s Eng Socon Painting
Services, Block 4 Yew Tee Industrial Estate 383-) Woodlands Road Singapore 677878,

Regards

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
101 A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026



FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

The content of this e-mail message and any attnchments are confidential and may be legally privileged. mended solely for the sddressee. [ you are not the intended
recipicnt, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or cogying of this g-mal is stnctly prohibited 7 vou receive thes message i error, please notify the sender
immedimtely by reply email and destroy the message and its atachments

The content of this ¢-mail message and any atiachments are confidentiol end may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee [Fyou gre not the imended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distributian, or copying of this e-mail 15 sinictiy prohibited. 1 vou receive this message inerror, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and desiroy the message and iis anachments
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SI29/2014 PARFICOF Rehata Frnniny

> Eack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cwner |D Type: Business

Chwner ID: 44488

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo GBDS72BE

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date; 29 May 2019

Wehicle Make: NISSAN

Wehicle Model: WW350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT 5DR EURO Y
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine Mo.: YD253548494

Chassis Mo, INIMCZE26Z0004314
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $25,153.00

Original Registration Date: 13 Aug 2015

First Registration Date: 13 Aug 2015

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,258.00

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount; 30.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 12 Aug 2025

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PGP Paid: $23.731.00

COE Rebate Amount; $14,723.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14,723.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 May 2019

OK
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) P4 Vg LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 8256 2581 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubs Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Rag. Mo 199607 196R G5T Reg. Mo, 19-9607108-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
FRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
GREAT AMERICAMN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref  CS3/GAIO009240/Jcd3s2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  17-08-201% I“lllmﬂ“ |||H
TOWERSINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SG TTOeY Veh. Inspected GBD 9728E
Palicy Ne. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMYPCO0000992 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SHARON NG Assign Date 24/05/2019
Z. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MNISSAN NV3SD c.c 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN ‘Year of Reg. 205
Chassis No, JNIMCZE26Z0004314 Colour GREY
Odometer 100714 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185 R15C BRIDGESTOME T mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15C BRIDGESTONE T rmm
R/H Rear Tyre |185 R15C BRIDGESTOMNE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15C BRIDGESTOME 7 mm

4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY

5. General Information

Accident Date  22/05/2018 Inspect Date / Time 271052019 ( 11:41 AM )

Survey held at  ENG SOON PAINTING 5VC
BLK 4 YEW TEE IND EST 283 - J WOODLANDS ROAD SINGAPORE 677962

5a. Remarks

&) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE,

C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

DJTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF $5,000- $6,000

Sh. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTII.MTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days

Report Ref No. CSAIGAIS00924% Jed3s2

Inspected By
oy L
ONG HWEE JIE K.K.LALU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEng[Hans),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

ISCLAMER OF LEABILITY TO THMDO PARTIES:- Thes Repart is made colely inr She ute and banelil of the Clisnl named an the irsnl page of this Reporl.

replyiesg on this Raport, i whole or in part, doss 50 af his or her own nsk.



